Carolyn Schmidt

From: George Stokus
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 4:26 PM
To: Carolyn Schmidt

Subject: FW: Jill Scott; Mahoney's Pet Co., DBA Pet Life Veterinary Hospital

To be added to the ACCOB packet.

Respectfully,

George M. Stokus
Assistant County Administrator

(772) 221-2352
2401 SE Monterey Road
Stuart, FL 34996

From: Sarah Woods <swoods@martin.fl.us>
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 10:30 AM

To: George Stokus <gstokus@martin.fl.us>
Subject: FW: Jill Scott; Mahoney's Pet Co., DBA Pet Life Veterinary Hospital

Sarah W. Woods

County Attorney

Martin County Attorney's Office

Martin County Board of County Commissioners
2401 SE Monterey Road

Stuart, FL. 34996

772-288-5446 (0) 772-288-5439 ({)

From: Shannon Fox <SXxfox@pbcgov.org>
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 8:35 AM
To: Sarah Woods <swoods@martin.fl.us>
Cc: Denise Coffman <dcoffman@pbcgov.org>

Subject: FW: Jill Scott; Mahoney's Pet Co., DBA Pet Life Veterinary Hospital

Sarah,

See below. We currently have 6 pet stores in the County. 4 have closed since we adopted our most
ecent ordinance amendment regarding pet stores, which prohibited any new permits.



From: Gerald Cueto <GCueto@pbcgov.org>

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2022 2:23 PM

To: Shannon Fox <Sxfox@pbcgov.org>; Deborah Coutts <dcoutts@pbcgov.org>
Subject: RE: Jill Scott; Mahoney's Pet Co., DBA Pet Life Veterinary Hospital

In 2016, when the ordinance passed there were 10 permit holders/stores that were allowed to sell puppies in Palm
Beach County.

Happy Puppy Grooming, Inc. 9070 Kimberly Bivd. Boca Raton, FL 33434

Pet Medical Center of Boca Raton 8903 Glades Rd. L2/3 Boca Raton, FL 33434
Poochie Couture 883 E Palmetto Park Rd. Boca Raton, FL 33432

Waggs to Riches 1 (Delray), LLC. 505 E Atlantic Ave Delray Beach, FL 33483
Heavenly Puppies 301 N Federal Hwy. Boca Raton, FL 33432

Love my Puppy 1395 W Palmetto Park Rd. Boca Raton, FL 33486

Puppy Buddy 9858 Clint Moore Rd. Boca Raton, FL 33496

Waggs to Riches 2 (Boca Raton) 3200 N Federal Hwy, Boca Raton, FL 33431

. Wet Kisses Pet Company 6169 S Jog Rd. C-8 Lake Worth, FL 33467

10.Star Pups, Inc. 5764 Okeechobee Blvd. West Palm Beach, FL 33417

RN LA WNR

Today, we have six permit holders/stores in Palm Beach County. Stores 1-4 are no longer in business. Stores 5-10 are still
permitted and operating in Palm Beach County. Let me know if you need anything else Shannon.

Respectfully,

Sgt. G. Cueto, #2210

Commercial Licensing & Enforcement

Palm Beach County Animal Care & Control
7100 Belvedere Rd. West Palm Beach, FL 33411
(561)-233-1243

(561) 233-1279 Fax

E-mail: Geueto@pbcgov.org

From: Shannon Fox <SXfox@pbcgov.org>

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2022 2:17 PM

To: Gerald Cueto <GCueto@pbcgov.org>; Deborah Coutts <dcoutts@pbcgov.org>
Subject: FW: Jill Scott; Mahoney's Pet Co., DBA Pet Life Veterinary Hospital

Can one of you provide me with the list requested below?

From: Sarah Woods <swoods@martin.fl.us>

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2022 2:14 PM

To: Shannon Fox <SXfox@pbcgov.org>

Cc: Denise Coffman <dcoffman@pbcgov.org>

Subject: RE: Jill Scott; Mahoney's Pet Co., DBA Pet Life Veterinary Hospital
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Thank you, | appreciate your help. Where would | locate the list of businesses in Palm Beach County with permits to sell
dogs and cats?

Again | thank you for your assistance.

Sarah

Sarah W. Woods

County Attorney

Martin County Attorney's Office

Martin County Board of County Commissioners
2401 SE Monterey Road

Stuart, FL 34996

772-288-5446 (0) 772-288-5439 (i)

From: Shannon Fox <SXfox@pbcgov.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2022 1:27 PM

To: Sarah Woods <swoods@martin.fl.us>
Cc: Denise Coffman <dcoffman@pbcgov.org>; Shannon Fox <SXfox@pbcgov.org>

Subject: Jill Scott; Mahoney's Pet Co., DBA Pet Life Veterinary Hospital

e Cantion: Thxsemmlong:mtedfmmanextemalsoume
Be Snglimons of Attachments, Links, and Reqnests for Login Inhrmaﬁnn

Good Afternoon Sarah,

I have attached 6 citations issued by the County to Mahoney’s Pet Co., DBA Pet Life, which all
resulted in defaults.

In 2017, we also brought a citation against the Star Pups pet store when their records failed to reflect
the transfer of a puppy that was found for sale/adoption at Pet Life. We were unsuccessful in that

case.

Please let me know if you have any questions or if the County can be of any assistance.

Shannon Fox

Senior Assistant County Attorney

Board Certified in City, County & Local Government Law
Palm Beach County Attorney’s Office

301 North Olive Avenue

6th Floor

West Palm Beach, Florida 33401

Telephone: (561) 355-3783

SXFOX@pbcgov.org




Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a
public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.

This document may be reproduced upon request in an alternative format by contacting the County ADA
Coordinator (772) 320-3131, the County Administration Office (772) 288-5400, Florida Relay 711, or by
completing our accessibility feedback form at www.martin.fl.us/accessibility-feedback [martin.fl.us]

The comments and opinions expressed herein are those of the author of this message and may not reflect the policies of the Martin County Board of County Commissioners.
Under Flovida Law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public records request do not send electronic mail to
this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.



